MEMORANDUM

TORONTO November 7th, 1958

TO: MR, W, S, ROW
FROM: MR. G. M. RADISICS
SUBJECT

YALE LEAD & ZINC MINES

Additional information concerning this property's
Slocan B.C. operation is at hand and that is to the effect
that the downward continuation of the ore from the ninth,
namely, the lowest level worked at the mine, has been confirmed
by six diamond drill holes completed to date., If these drill
results are representative of the grade of the ore body, this

lower extension of the ore appears to be the best grade ever
encountered in this operation,
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MEMORANDUM

November 6th, 1958

TORONTO

TO: MR, W, S. ROW

FROM: MR, G. M, RADISICS

SUBJECT: YALE LEAD AND ZINC MINES VoS (FoX
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‘In checking into the recent strenmgth on the Toronto
Stock Exchange of Yale Lead and Zinc, I find that the reason

for the appreciation of this Company's stock is due to the fact
that they have recently acquired claim holdings adjoining the
high grade molybdenite deposit under development by interests
associated with Mr. J. J. Rankin, No further details concerning
Yale's claim holdings are available at this moment,
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